



**Minutes**  
**Joint TAC and PC Committees**  
**June 18, 2024**  
**9:00 AM**

<b>Members Present</b>	<b>Organization</b>
Jacqueline Williams	GDOT Planning
Cheyenne Thompson	GDOT Planning
Dennis Carter	GDOT D4
Scott Chambers	Airport Authority
Jason Willingham	City of Remerton
Patrick Folsom	Brooks County
Sonja Thompson	Gresham Smith
Richard Hardy	City of Valdosta
Chad McLeod	Lowndes County
<b>Additional Persons Present</b>	<b>Organization</b>
Amy Martin	SGRC
Torrence Weaver	SGRC
Rob Schiffer	Metro Analytics



**Agenda Item #1 – Call to Order**

Ms. Martin called the meeting to order at 9:00 am.

**Agenda Item #2 – Introductions/Roll Call**

Ms. Martin asked those present to state their name and affiliation with the committee.

**Agenda Item #3 – Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes**

Mr. Folsom made a motion to approve the minutes from March 6, 2024 and April 11, 2024. Mr. Chambers seconded the motion. The motion carried.

**Agenda Item #4– New Business - Committee Recommendation/ Approval Required**

**A. FY24-27 TIP Amendment; Resolution FY2024-6**

**Action: Motion/Approve**

Ms. Martin explained that new projects have been added to the Transportation Improvement Program. GDOT has added additional projects as well as projects that were moved into future years back onto this current TIP. Mr. Folsom made a motion to approve the resolution. Mr. Hardy made a motion in the second. The vote was unanimous; the amendment was approved.

**B. TSPLOST Update**

Ms. Martin informed the committee that TSPLOST passed for the 10-year period from 2027 to 2036 with a 56.76% “yes” vote in the region.

**C. 2050 MTP Update**

Ms. Martin discussed the turnout from the MTP Open House held on May 20, 2024 and gave updates on current status of the project. The HEAL (Historical Equity Action Lens) has been completed and the 2020 Socioeconomic Data has been approved.

**D. Transit-Oriented Development Plan (TOD)**

Ms. Martin explained that the next stakeholder meeting for the plan is currently being schedule and that the consultant is currently working on the plan.

**Agenda Item #5 – Staff Updates**

A representative from GDOT provided updates on current transportation projects being worked on in the region.

**Agenda Item #6 Privilege of the Floor/Public Comment**

The next TAC and PC meetings will be Wednesday, September 4th, 2024; 9:00 AM and 10:30 AM respectively at the SGRC office.

**Agenda Item #7 – Adjournment**

The meeting was adjourned.